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06 March 2019 
 
 
Dear Mr Mason 
 
INTERNAL REVIEW OF FOI REQUEST REF: FOI 1184-18, 1185-18, 1208-18   
 
Thank you for your email of 4 January 2019 asking for an internal review of the decision 
conveyed to you in our letter dated 14 December 2018.  
 
I am writing to confirm that I have conducted a full examination of all the material 
of relevance to your request. 
 
Search for information 
You disputed that the three URLs shared with you on the grounds that the information 
requested is "already reasonably accessible" did not in fact allow you to identify the 
organisations concerned. While I am satisfied that every intention was made to respond 
to your request I am sharing the following information which I hope meets your request.  

I am sharing information relevant to company/organisation details, as known on our system 
at the time of the specific payments, identified for both Regester Larkin and Mayday Rescue.  
For Incostrat, I provide a web link to the address through an open search which shows this 
address is reasonably accessible.  The link contains the link provided in my earlier letter 
which confirms this is the same organisation.  

Regester Larkin Ltd:   City of London Commercial Centre, 60 Queen Victoria Street, 
London   EC4N 4TR  
 
Mayday Rescue FZ-LLC:   Suite 220, Building 1 International Humanitarian City, 
Dubai, United Arab Emirates 
 
Incostrat:   https://www.zoominfo.com/c/incostrat-llc/368731162 
 



 

 
 

 

If you feel we have not handled your internal review correctly and you wish to make 
a complaint, you may then apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.  
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:   Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.   

 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Middle East and North Africa Directorate 
Foreign and Commonwealth Office 
SW1A 2AH   

 

 

We keep and use information in line with the Data Protection Act.  We may release this personal information to other UK government 
departments and public authorities. 


